
 
600 S. E. BAY BOULEVARD  NEWPORT, OREGON 97365   PHONE (541) 265-7758    FAX (541) 265-4235    www.portofnewport.com 

   

Board of Commissioners Agenda 
Tuesday, March 25, 2014 

 Page 1 
 

Serving the Maritime & Recreational Communities 
Newport International Terminal (541) 265-9651 Newport Marina at South Beach (541) 867-3321 

REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA 

Tuesday, March 25, 2014, 6:00 p.m. 
Location: Port of Newport Marina and RV Park Activities Room 

2120 SE Marine Science Drive, Newport, OR 97365  

I. CALL TO ORDER 

II. MINUTES 

A. Work Session – February 25, 2014 (Approve) 
B. Regular Meeting – February 25, 2014   (Approve) 
C. Work Session/Special Meeting – March 11, 2014   (Approve) 

III. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

A. Financial Report – Pat Albaugh, Director of Finance   (Approve) 
B. Accounts Paid   (Approve) 

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT 

A. This time is provided to address the Port Commission.  Remarks will be limited to three 
minutes per individual.  Time may be adjusted based on the number of persons wishing 
to comment. 

V. STAFF REPORTS 

A. Department Reports 
1. Kevin Bryant, Harbormaster, Commercial Marina 
2. Jim Durkee, Terminal Operations Supervisor 
3. Rick Fuller, NOAA Facilities Manager 
4. Penny Gabrielson, South Beach Occupancy Report 
5. Chris Urbach, Harbormaster, South Beach Marina 

B. General Manager’s Report  
1. Organizational Liaisons 
2. Connect Oregon-Hoist Dock Renovation Grant 
3. Joint Commission Meeting with Port of Toledo 
4. USACE 2014/15 Work Plan  

C. Commissioners’ Reports 
 

VI. OLD BUSINESS 

A. Rogue Distillery Expansion (Approve) 
B. Terminal Renovation Project, Dredge Permit (Information) 

VII. NEW BUSINESS  

A. To Read An Ordinance Creating By-Laws for the Port of Newport Board of 
Commissioners by Title Only. (ORS 198) (Approve) 

B. Declaration of R/V Hale Kai as Surplus (Approve) 
C. Resolution Updating Tariffs (Information) 

VIII. PUBLIC COMMENT 

Additional time for public comment, limited to three minutes per individual. 



 
 
 

                                  Board of Commissioners Agenda 
Tuesday, March 25, 2014 

 Page 2 
L:\AGENDA, REPORTS\14.03.25 RM Agenda.doc 
 

Serving the Maritime & Recreational Communities 
Newport International Terminal (541) 265-9651 Newport Marina at South Beach (541) 867-3321 

IX. UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS 

A. Fisherman’s Forum, April 9, 8:30am 
B. Pacific Coast Congress Conference, Shilo, April 8-12 
C. Tariff Work Session, April 14, Noon 
D. South Beach Users Meeting, April 19, 8:30 a.m. 
E. Regular Meeting, South Beach Activities Room, April 22, 6:00 p.m. 

X. ADJOURNMENT 

 
To place a subject or issue on the agenda for presentation to the commission, please submit your request 
one week or more in advance of the regular scheduled meeting.  Regular meetings are scheduled for the 
fourth Tuesday of every month at 6:00 p.m.  
 
 
The Port of Newport Marina and RV Park Activities Room is accessible to people with disabilities.  A request 
for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be 
made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to Port of Newport Administration Office at 541-265-7758. 
 



 Work Session 
 February 25, 2014 
 Page 1 of 2 

PORT OF NEWPORT 
MINUTES 

February 25, 2014 
WORK SESSION 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Commission President JoAnn Barton called the Work Session of the Port of Newport Board of 
Commissioners to at 12:00 p.m. in the South Beach Marina Activities Room. 
 
 Commissioners Present: JoAnn Barton, President; David Jincks, Vice-President; 
Walter Chuck, Secretary; Dean Fleck, Assistant Secretary; and Treasurer, Ken Brown 
Treasurer. 
 
 Port of Newport Management and Staff: Kevin Greenwood, General Manager; Pat 
Albaugh, Finance Director; Darlene Webster, Administrative Assistant. 
 
 Others: Pat Ruddiman, ILWU Local 53; Robert Moody, TKW; Tim Johnson, Columbia 
Bank; Alan Brown; Harry Noah, Yaquina Bay Fruit Processors; Dennis Anstine, News Times; 
and Jim Cline, Rogue Ales. 
 
II. ANNUAL PORT OF NEWPORT AUDIT FROM TKW 
   
Robert Moody of TKW presented his overview of the financial audit completed December 31st, 
2013 and filed to meet all regulations necessary.  Mentioned were highlight points presented in 
his report of new and upcoming accounting reporting regulation changes forthcoming and to be 
aware of them. Particularly Gatsby 65 which targets bonds, assets etc, Gatsby 66, & 68 covers 
PERS reporting, 69 covers merging municipalities and 70 that covers guarantee of debt issues.  
TKW’s report goes into detail into these new accounting controls and their impact to reporting 
guidelines.  And that TKW would help implement the new accounting guidelines if requested. 
 
III. YAQUINA BAY FRUIT PROCESSORS (YBFP) LEASE RENEWAL 
 
Harry Noah, YBFP, presented information regarding his business expansion and discussed 
extending his lease with the Port. The presentation provided an overview of the business, and 
current and future plans, explained what YBFP is looking from the Port, requests from YBFP 
clarification of the lease, background of the Maraschino business (classic “niche” business) 
approximate 45,000,000 pounds processed and sold in the USA each year (estimate), total of 
six companies in the US process 98% of the cherries consumed in the USA.  What businesses 
utilize YBFP product line, the recent purchase of the “Blue Diamond” facility for processing 
(significant acquisition) and what impact or future possibilities that this new facility would have 
for growth.  And the start of a candy product line in Newport with a tourist draw similar to the 
Tillamook Cheese factory excluding the restaurant side of business and what possible economic 
impact that would have on our community.  Harry also noted the amount of new jobs that the 
development would add (non-seasonal positions but year around positions) if the lease is to be 
granted. 
 
YBFP presented a foot print design for a new building and future needs for storage space.  
YBFP noted in their presentation the current constraints for growth (lack of space for bottling 
production, space for value added manufacturing and power capacity to run equipment).  Mr. 
Noah was firm on wanting to know the Commission’s decision to extend the lease as previously 
presented by YBFP or what was their position for the delay.  And reminded the Commission that 
the lease will be expiring soon and that YBFP needed to make future plans to stay or move the 
current operations outside of Newport.  Commissioner Barton she was not comfortable in 
making a definitive decision yet.  The other Commissioners agreed that more information is 
needed to make a comfortable decision.  General Manager asked Commission if it would prefer 
to study future opportunities for the site or enter into negotiations with Mr. Noah. After Mr. 
Noah’s departure a brief discussion followed by the Commissioner and agreed that since YBFP 
has made unsuccessful attempts to get answers from the Commissioners that the matter would 
be assigned to the General Manager to gather the necessary information and make a 
recommendation to the Commission on the lease.    
 
It was the consensuses of the Commission to have the General Manager enter into lease 
negotiations with Harry Noah to extend his lease and make a recommendation to the 
Commission.            
 
 



 Work Session 
 February 25, 2014 
 Page 2 of 2 

IV. ROGUE DISTILLERY EXPANSION 
 
Jim Cline, Rogue Ales presented to the Commission the need for additional space in order to 
facilitate future growth.  They hope to build an additional 10k square foot building that would be 
attached to the existing buildings that they occupy currently.  They would kike to build this 
building this summer and, in order to reach a summer deadline; they will require the 
Commission’s approval in the near future so that they can begin working with the local 
contractors to line up this project.  A few of the Commissioners were able to view the marked off 
area in an attempt to visualize the space that is being proposed.  It was a consensus that the 
Commission that viewed the site area was satisfied with where the construction was to occur.  
As to the rate of the lease to be agreed upon by the Commission it was concluded that more 
information was needed to make an informed decision.  In further discussion the Commission 
felt that Kevin Greenwood should be assigned to gather the necessary information to present to 
the Commission at a later time. 
 
Ken Brown motioned and Walter Chuck second to have General Manager gather more 
information in regards to the lease rate and follow up with gathered recommendation. Motion 
passed 5-0. 
 
V. UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS 
 

A. Work Session Meeting, South Beach Marina Activities Room, March 25, 12:00pm 
B. Regular Meeting, South Beach Marina Activities Room, March 25, 6:00 pm 
C. Marina Users Meeting, South Beach Marina, March 19, 2014, 8:30-9:30 am 

 
VI. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The Work Session was adjourned at 12:50 pm 
 
  ATTEST 
 
_______________________________________  _________________________________  
JoAnn Barton, President  Walter Chuck, Secretary  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L:\Minutes WS 2014.02.25.doc 



   
   
   
   

 Regular Meeting 
 February 25, 2014 
 Page 1 of 4  

PORT OF NEWPORT 
MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 25, 2014 
 Regular Meeting 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Commission President JoAnn Barton called the regular meeting of the Port of Newport Board of 
Commissioners to order at 6:03 pm. in the South Beach Marina Activities Room. 
 

Commissioners Present: JoAnn Barton, President; David Jincks, Vice-President; 
Walter Chuck, Secretary; Ken Brown, Treasurer; Dean Fleck, Assistant Secretary-Treasurer.  

 
Port of Newport Management and Staff: Kevin Greenwood, General Manager; Pat 

Albaugh, Director of Finance; Kent Gibson; Darlene Webster, Administrative Assistant. 
 

Others Present: Dennis Anstine, News Times; Larry Coonrod, Lincoln County Dispatch; 
Wayde and Barb Dudley, Newport residents; Yale Fogarty and Pat Ruddiman, ILWU Local 53; 
Rebecca Harver, Hatfield Marine Science Center; Jim Cline,  Rogue Ales; Jim Shaw, South 
Beach resident.   
 
II. MINUTES 
 

A. Work Session—December 12, 2013 
B. Special Meeting—January 13, 2013 
C. Regular Meeting—January 28, 2014  

 
Commissioner Barton moved.  Commissioner Dean Fleck motioned to approve the minutes of 
the Regular Session of January 28, 2014 as submitted and Walter Chuck seconded the motion 
and it passed 5-0.  December 12th Session and January 13th Meetings was already approved at 
the January 28th Meeting.  
 
III. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 

A. Financial Reports.     
B.  Accounts Paid.       

 
There were no questions or discussion on the financial reports and accounts paid.   
 
Commissioner Barton entertained a motion to approve the Financial Reports & Accounts Paid 
as submitted, Commissioner David Jincks motioned to approve and Dean Fleck seconded. The 
motion passed 5-0.   
 
The Chair noted that on behalf of all the Commissioners, she expressed appreciation for Pat 
Albaugh, Financial Director; for all the hard work he and his staff have done thus far and the 
improvements he has made and the confidence they have in him.   
 
IV.  PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
V. STAFF REPORTS (* Indicates no questions or comments.) 
 

A. Department Reports. 
 

 Kevin Bryant, Commercial Marina Harbormaster*              
 Jim Durkee, Terminal Operations Supervisor*      
 Rick Fuller, NOAA Facilities Manager*    
 Penny Gabrielson, South Beach Occupancy Report* 
 Chris Urbach, South Beach Marina Harbormaster*        
 

 
B. General Manager  

 
The General Manager presented to the Commissioners the following points: 



   
   
   
   

 Regular Meeting 
 February 25, 2014 
 Page 2 of 4  

1.  A staff report facilitating future adoption of Commission By-Laws.  He included a draft 
Ordinance of which the Port of Garibaldi commission worked on for two years.  Their document 
was reviewed by staff, the Commission, the Port’s attorney, and several state 
agencies/associations.  The Ordinance is split up into seven Parts or chapters (Governance by 
Policies, Board of Commissioners, Duties of Commission Officers, Ethics and Conflicts of 
Interest, Commission Meetings, Rules of Order and Administrative Provisions).  The Port does 
not have to adopt these by-laws by Ordinance, but was a recommendation by the GM to 
formalize the document and withstand public scrutiny and allow for a more public process to 
change.  This would send a message to the taxpayers in the district that the Port takes good 
governance seriously.  A special meeting on March 11, 2014 at noon was scheduled for 
workshop. One week before the meeting Commissioners would be reminded to turn in any 
questions or comments to present at the meeting via email.  Final draft would be reviewed by 
Port’s attorney. And this would coordinate with the Rogue Ales Expansion Lease review that is 
pending further information to present to the Commissioners. 
2.  A Development of Policy for Filling Vacancies.  GM presented the Commissioners a sample 
resolution of what was used at the Port of Garibaldi (Resolution No 2009-07) and should be 
considered for review after the By-laws are formulated. 
3.  A review of Organizational Liaisons was discussed that would need to be updated as to 
which Commissioners are assigned to certain organizations.  The General Manager will provide 
a current list of record to be reviewed by the Commissioners at the next meeting. 
4.   Update of the Sea Lion Docks and the project as it stands currently and the start date of the 
next phase in November.  A review of the status of the “safe” observation deck and the funds 
needed to complete that portion of the project is about $40k away from meeting that goal of 
acquiring the funds needed to move forward.  A discussion regarding the longevity of the current 
proposed pilings being used and the use of zincs to assist in the possible corrosion, that the 
pilings may have a possible life expectancy of about 10 years was brought up.  GM to discuss 
with Bob Ward. 
5.   Presented to the Commission a request from the Newport High Booster Club-Newport 
Marathon to expand onto Port property to include a ½ marathon to bring additional attendance.  
The location would be a tented area west of the Yaquina Bay Yacht Club building for families 
and runners.  Rogue will be helping out in the project with the booster club as well. 
6.  Connect Oregon Hoist Dock Renovation Grant attendance and the presentation made by 
Kevin Greenwood, Pat Albaugh and Kevin Bryant.  Great job on the presentation Kevin Bryant 
and Pat Albaugh.  Next upcoming meeting scheduled is March 27th for Cascades West ACT. 
  

C. Commissioners’ Reports. 
 

Commission Barton and the Port General Manager attended EDALC/Regional Solutions Team 
meeting this week.  The consensus was that the development group of Lincoln County was 
encouraging those to work together as a way to formalize a list of projects that need to be 
accomplished in our own area.   A regional solutions team will then identify and prioritize those 
projects based upon potential conflicts between state agencies.  This should expedite several 
projects.   
 
Commissioner’s discussed another presentation meeting coming up on March 27th Cascades 
West COG and who would be in attendance.  Commissioner Jinks is to attend if Commissioner 
Barton is unable. Re-affirmed the Commissioners request that the General Manager gather the 
information for the YBFP Lease agreement and if the General Manger needed assistance the 
Commissioners would be available but that they were in consensus that the General Manger 
could handle this project.  Commissioner Chuck reported on the NMREC advisory committee 
which he is on reported the next test sites is scheduled for in 2016 is still getting the support and 
funding moving forward.  Nods will be out at sea to test certain sites verses leasing ocean tracks 
before they can get testing to work.  Ogami to make a pamphlet for “At Sea Tsunami 
Preparedness for Mariners” the conference had a large attendance and is driven by the 
University of West Virginia webinar.  Commissioner Walter Chuck was also assigned to the 
Ocean Policy Advisory Commission this month.      
 
VI. OLD BUSINESS 
 

A. Terminal Renovation Project, Frank Berg, Day CPM Services, Post 
Construction Activities . 

 
Frank Berg, Day CPM Services, was not present for the meeting.  Discussion was made that 
Frank Berg will no longer be continuing with this project due to the project nearing completion.  
Commission Barton and Jincks have hit a milestone regarding this project and are ready to 
hand the final details over to the Finance Director and General Manager.  Many thanks to Mr. 



   
   
   
   

 Regular Meeting 
 February 25, 2014 
 Page 3 of 4  

Berg for all his support and work on this Terminal project and will be missed.  The Port will still 
keep the contractor of record Natt MacDougal on to complete the mitigation and dredging.   
  

B. Post Construction Activities (Update) 
 
The General Manager took a tour of the Aquarium with Jim Burke and saw the mitigation site 
where the culvert will be enlarged.  Still work to be done and how much it will cost will be based 
on the dredging cost that will need to be estimated.  The General Manager met with the Teevin 
and Alcan group. Alcan may start in May; Teevin in December.-Teevin building a very large log 
yard just off the main terminal area.  Alcan will bring its own logs to the terminal but closely 
coordination operations with the Teevin group.  In order to fully load them, the bay bottom next 
to the terminal docks will have to be dredged further to accommodate those ships sinking 
deeper in the water due to their heavier loads.  Until the bay is dredged Alcan and Teevin will 
need to be satisfied with the loads they can ship out.  The Port is working through the process to 
get permission to dredge further from State and Federal agencies. 
   
VII. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Rogue Distillery Expansion. 
  
GM has been working with Brett Joyce of Rogue Ales and there is a consensus of an idea to a 
10.5k sq ft extension to the old Serven Bldg that would include a large mural on the south side. 
The current space amount that came with the building is 75 cents per sq ft and the brewery is 
approximately 20-25 cents per sq ft range.  GM is in the process of doing some comparables to 
find real market value numbers from information gathered from the city assessor’s office.  Kevin 
relayed some concerns to both Brett and Jim that the values coming from the assessor’s office if 
you applied a cap rate we are maybe getting 10% of what maybe that land potentially should be 
getting. Hope is to have a draft agreement by next meeting.  Earlier a discussion regarding the 
back of the building as being a fire access which it is not which was clarified by the City recently.  
And that the building has plenty of egress from the bike path and the road and that it would 
eventually be reconfigured by the City so that it will be clear where the fire access is defined.  
Rogue would like the approval for construction as soon as possible so that they could move 
forward quickly and what it would bring to the community in jobs as well as new innovation of 
Oregon white oak barrel manufacturing, which is not done anywhere in the United States  
 

B. Resolution Naming Registered Agent. 
  
GM presented and its requirements as follows; State Rs198340 requires special districts to 
designate a registered agent as a form of housekeeping manner.  So this resolution would be 
sent to the Secretary of States office for formal recognition of whom the commission wants to 
have all correspondence directed to and to identify where the business office is located and 
where the housekeeping is done.  Kevin recommended that he would be assigned as the 
designated agent and that the commission approve this resolution as presented. Commissioner 
Jincks made a motion to approve a resolution naming a registered agent. Commissioner Chuck 
made the second. Motion passed 5-0. 
 

C. Carver Fuel Dock Lease Renewal. 
  
Kevin presented the Carver extension lease for Port Dock 5 that was already presented 
and approved by the previous general manager and was just waiting for signatures by 
both parties.  The lease document would need to be revised as to whom is to sign as it 
is currently presented (President and Secretary).  Kevin recommended to revise the 
documentation to have the general manager sign the lease was made. Commissioner 
Brown made a motion to authorize the GM to sign a lease extension with Carver Fuel. 
Commissioner Jincks made the second. Motion passed 5-0. 
 

D. Award of South Beach WIFI Installtion Contract.. 
  
Pat Albaugh presented the request to expand the WiFi system which is an asset to the 
park and its guests as it currently stands.  The current system only covers the new RV 
Park and does not reach various areas, the annex and the marina in particular.  The 
Port has tried to enhance the system but it is old equipment that you can not buy any 
longer and nothing else is compatible.  This request is to replace the old system entirely 
and replace it with a new up to date system for a cost of $11,000.  Bid requests were 
sent out but due to volume of work that most companies in this field have only two bids 



   
   
   
   

 Regular Meeting 
 February 25, 2014 
 Page 4 of 4  

could be attained and were quite different from one to the next.  The option to except 
the $11,000 bid was based on not only cost but due to the type of equipment the bidder 
would use (more common place than proprietary) and the lesser bid was tested for 
range which it passed to fulfill our initial request.  The goal is to have full coverage for all 
areas. 
The WiFi is amenity to guest to the marina and park.  The system that the Embarcadero 
uses is not the same and at a cost of $100,000 which we could gain similar coverage for 
the cost of #11,000 to finish what we initially started.  Previous WiFi components have 
been already installed such as the $9,000 already spend for the fiber optics at South 
Beach and Pat feels that with this new added equipment that it would fulfill our initial 
goal. Commissioner Fleck made a motion to award a contract for $11,000 to HC Etc. Inc.for 
WiFi Services. Commissioner Brown made the second. Motion passed 5-0. 
 
VIII. MEETING RECESS (none) 
 
IX.  OTHER (none) 
 
X. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Rebecca Harver, Oregon Sea Grant, Oregon State University presented Highlights in regards to 
the upcoming “Working Waterfronts Interpretive Program” for the 2014 season on June 5th.  
This is to continue the volunteer training program that was started in 2012 that partnered 
Oregon Sea Grant with the Port of Newport to turn a conflict at Port Dock 1 (PD1) between 
fishers and tourists into a teaching opportunity. 
  
Newport residents Wayde Dudley commented on the amount of attendance the Seafood and 
Wine Festival brought in this year but was unsure if it was an increase to previous years or not..   
 
XI. UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS  
 

A. Fishermen’s Forum, Port Dock 7 Operations Shop, March 12, 8:30 – 9:30am 
B. Don Mann’s Retirement Party (Best Western Agate Beach) March 14, 6-11:30pm 
C. Marina Users meeting, South Beach Marina, March 19, 8:30-9:30am 
D. Special Session, South Beach Marina Activities Room, March 11, 12:00pm 
E. Work Session, South Beach Marina Activities Room, March 25, 12:00 p.m. 
F. Regular Meeting, South Beach Marina Activities Room, March 25, 6:00 p.m. 

 
XIII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being nothing more to come before the Board of Commissioners, the meeting was 
adjourned at 7:45 pm   
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
    
JoAnn Barton, President  Walter Chuck, Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L:\Minutes\RM 2014.02.25 



PORT OF NEWPORT 
MINUTES 

March 11, 2014 
WORK SESSION MEETING 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Commission President JoAnn Barton called the Work Session of the Port of Newport Board of 
Commissioners to at 12:05 p.m. in the South Beach Marina Activities Room. 
 
 Commissioners Present: JoAnn Barton, President; David Jincks, Vice-President; 
Walter Chuck, Secretary; Dean Fleck, Assistant Secretary; and Treasurer, Ken Brown 
Treasurer. 
 
 Port of Newport Management and Staff: Kevin Greenwood, General Manager; 
Darlene Webster, Administrative Assistant. 
 
 Others: Yale Fogarty, ILWU Local 53; and Jim Cline, Rogue Ale & Spirits. 
 
II. OREGON BREWING (ROGUE) DISTILLERY EXPANSION 
   
Kevin presented to the commission a draft amendment of the lease to the Severn building that 
Rogue occupies for their distillery.  This draft includes an additional 10,500 square feet of land 
for the expansion of the distillery operation and a landscaping plan.  That would primarily focus 
on the removal of a traffic island. There has been an idea of having a moral on the south face 
side of the building as you are coming into South Beach and also discussion about Rogue 
taking over the maintenance of the outside of the old building.  If the Port is extending onto a 
pre-existing building it seems unusual that we would be maintaining half of the outside of a 
building and not the entire building.  Kevin suggested as an idea and since the rate is low based 
upon the market value of the property it may an option to propose to Rogue that they maintain 
the outside and inside of the entire building.  Brett was sent an email before about reviewing 
Section 8.1 of the lease which covers this area but just called back prior to this meeting and 
needs time to review.  As to the rate as discussed at the last work session it was suggested by 
the commission to review the ratio between the land and building values and then compare that 
to the 75 cent that we are seeing on the Serven building verses the 25 cents for the land on the 
brewery.  As it turns out the ratio is 25 cents on the land.  Overall, that is a big reduction on what 
the value of the land is.  It is estimated that we could probably at 7-8 times that amount if you 
actually got an appraisal.  And then do 10% of whatever the appraisal amount comes in at.  But 
based on past history at the brewery, I propose to go with the 25 cent plus the annual CPI 
adjuster plus one.  This is with the idea that the plus one would very slowly increase to bring this 
property to market value and in hopes that Rogue will agree to take on the outside maintenance 
of the older building at their expense.  In summary this would make Rogue responsible as a 
Leaser to maintain the inside and outside of the entire facility.  Currently Rogue is responsible 
for the maintenance to the inside of the building and the Port handles the outside.  And if Rogue 
didn’t accept the offer then the Port would need to budget funds to maintain the outside of the 
building.  Discussion and concerns were made regarding if Rogue did accept to do the 
maintenance than to who’s standard’s of maintenance would they adhere too?  A maintenance 
policy that would have to be drafted and that could bring more issues, for example the other 
leaser’s etc and the Port would need more time to draft such a maintenance policy.  Or to 
continue as we do with other leased properties that the Port maintain the outside of the building.  
Jim Cline could not speak for Brett regarding any of these ideas but was considering possibly 
that if they took on the maintenance of the building could they have a rent reduction?  Rogue 
also wanted to combine both leases as one contract since its one building.  David commented 
that if the Port develops a maintenance program that it should be part of the Ports budget.  More 
conversation needs to occur with Brett and the Port regarding the terms of the whole lease.  
Kevin will continue talks with Rogue in order to make a final proposal to the board at the next 
meeting on March 25th. 
 
III. BYLAWS ORDINANCE REVIEW 
 
A summary was sent to commissioners for review prior to this meeting of different points to be 
discussed at this meeting.  Highlights of changes or additions of the summary were reviewed 
section by section.  Changes made to the bylaws were to bring the bylaws into governance to 
state statues.  Other changes were relative to voyeur/name to the policies or any references to 
“Port Manager to be “General Manager.  Included are the responsibilities of all Port personnel to 
notify the Board if anything is in violation of the bylaws and their required compliance of all 
bylaws as set forth by the broad.  Noted was the structure of the board members as to process 
of election, qualifications, terms in office, oath of office, vacancies, filling of vacancies, etc all set 

 Work Session/Special Meeting 
 March 11, 2014 
L:\Minutes WS 2014.02.25.doc           Page 1 of 2 



to state statues.  Reviewed the section of Commission powers and duties with enfaces in 
making sure that the commissioners are meeting the needs of the Port district. Overview of 
required meeting attendance and in what forms it would comply with required attendance, 
required education and training within one year of office, costs of training to be included in the 
annual budget, and to what requirements does the board what of each new commissioner 
whether annually or other.  Discussions were made to the repetitiveness that some of this 
training would be and the cost.  Kevin noted that in some cases to receive certain funding that 
some education is required by the structure of the funding.  Discussions in agreement to a 
possible one year with follow up education at a later date and use of education format via a CD 
to fit into the commissioner’s schedule. Commission has the authority to form committees and 
the structure of the committees and the reporting to the commission.  Establish guidelines of 
what defines a “committee” and to then develop a structure, responsibilities and compliance to 
statues requirements, section F may cover and fulfill all necessary requirements but further 
discussion may need to be done.  Section G was discussed and the consensus was to eliminate 
this section.  Kevin did remind the board by removing Sec G how do you get compliance if you 
eliminate this censor for example the required training?  But it was still the consensus to 
eliminate Sec G.  Review of whom is authorized to sign contracts was determined that it should 
be the general manager.  Review of how contacts are made to outside professional services 
that would incur costs to the Port and how these contacts should be directed or authorized.  
Discussions regarding recordings of meetings, rules of order and structure of meetings were 
reviewed as highlighted in the summary.  Balance of the summary was standard language 
structure.   

SPECIAL MEETING 
 
IV. Public Comment 
 
Comment was made by Yale Fogarty to expedite the soil sampling process and what 
the impact would be for all parties involved if this is not expedited in order to not lose the 
current permit as it stands.  All efforts need to be followed up in order to meet the July 
1st deadline. 
 
V. Contract with Advance Remediation Technology, Inc 
 
Specifics were determined and defined to expedite this new soil sampling process.  
Recommendation was made to approve the cost of the new soil sampling and request 
approval of $12,090.00.  All efforts are being made to meet the current permit deadline 
of July 1st deadline.   
 
Jincks motioned to authorize the General Manager to enter into a contract with Advance 
Remediation Technology for $12,090.00 and no more and seconded by Walter (5-0). 
 
VI. ADOPT BUDGET CALENDER, COMMITTEE & OFFICER FOR FY 2014-15 

 
Only item of note is that Alan Brown’s term had expired but he had submitted a letter to continue 
his term.     
 
Fleck motioned to adopt the budget calendar, committee and officer for FY 2014-15. Jincks 
seconded (5-0).              
 
VII. UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS 
 

A. Regular Meeting, South Beach Marina Activities Room, March 25, 6:00 pm 
B. Annual Pacific Coast Congress Conference April 8-11 
C. Fisherman’s Forum Port Dock 7 April 9, 2014 8:30-9:30 am 

 
VI. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The Work Session and Special Meeting was adjourned at 2:27 pm 
 
  ATTEST 
 
 ______________________________________   ________________________________  
JoAnn Barton, President  Walter Chuck, Secretary  

 Work Session/Special Meeting 
 March 11, 2014 
L:\Minutes WS 2014.02.25.doc           Page 2 of 2 











































600 S.E. BAY BOULEVARD   NEWPORT, OREGON 97365   PHONE (541) 265-7758   FAX (541) 265-4235    www.portofnewport.com  

Serving the Maritime & Recreational Communities 
Newport International Terminal (541) 265-9651 Newport Marina at South Beach (541) 867-3321 

MEMO 

To: Port of Newport Commission 

From: Kevin Bryant, Commercial Marina Harbormaster 

Copy: Port of Management Staff 

Date: March 20, 2014 

Re: Commercial Marina Operations

Maintenance 
We are in progress.   

Construction 
We did do some work on the disposal compactor to make easier and safer access for our 
disposal vendor. 

Fishing Fleet Activity 
We were really busy amongst independent buyers and crab gear coming in due to 
available crab and prices are coming up.  We also had the additional work of preparing the 
fleet for the upcoming shrimp season that starts in April. 

Other Activities 
We are still working on the lot clean up to add the additional parking spaces.  We are 
halfway with acquiring the Twix cards from Coos Bay.  And we are preparing a plan for 
maintenance to be done for the upcoming arrival of the tall ships Lady Washington and 
Hawaiian Chieftain in May.   

Overview of Services for this Month 
In one day we went through 140 pallets for crab pots alone this month. 



 
600 S. E. BAY BOULEVARD      NEWPORT, OREGON 97365      (541) 265-7758     FAX (541) 265-4235 

 

To:   Port of Newport Commission 

From: Jim Durkee, Terminal Operations Supervisor 

Copy: Port Management Staff 

Date:   March 12, 2014 

Re:  March Manager’s Report 

 
Maintenance 
 
Coast crane replaced the corroded steering cylinders on the Grove and performed the periodic 
maintenance while they were here. 
CXT sent down a crew to repair the leaking roof on the west CXT building. This was warranty 
work. 
 
Construction 
 
I helped Billeter Marine with some of their demobilization work. I also gave Doug from Natt 
McDougall a hand removing the temporary electrical hook-up for the construction trailers. 
 
Fishing Fleet Activity 
 
Work with the fishing fleet continues to be slow with just the occasional boat switching from crab 
to other fisheries. 
 
Other Activities 
 
The roof on the grey warehouse rented by Trident and the Leslie Lee developed holes large 
enough to see blue sky through in the last wind storm. We will be getting quotes to rebuild the 
roof and probably replace the insulation. 
We did not have a safety committee meeting this month to allow time for us to complete our 
quarterly safety inspections. 
 
Overview of February Services 
 
1 fishing vessels spent a total of 28 days moored at the Terminal dock. 
5 fishing vessels used the Terminal dock for work. As far as I know, no vessels took on fuel. 
10 hours of forklift service were provided. 
14 hours of crane service were provided. 
 
 













 
600 S. E. BAY BOULEVARD  NEWPORT, OREGON 97365   PHONE (541) 265-7758    FAX (541) 265-4235    www.portofnewport.com 

   
MEMBERSHIP LIAISONS 

As of March 20, 2014. 
 
 

Cascade West Council of Governments* - must be 
elected 

   JoAnn Barton 
 
Cascade West Economic Development District* -  
   Kevin Greenwood 
 
Cascade West Economic Development District* -  
   Kevin Greenwood 
 
Cascade West Area Commission on Transportation* - 

alternate may be staff 
   JoAnn Barton 
   David Jincks (alt) 
 
Oregon Coastal Zone Management Association 
(OCZMA)*# -- alternate may be staff 
  Walter Chuck        
 
Pacific Northwest Waterways Association (PNWA)* 

Kevin Greenwood 
 

Mid Coast Watershed Council 
Walter Chuck 

 
Oregon Public Ports Authority (OPPA)*=  
       Kevin Greenwood 
 
Economic Development Alliance of Lincoln County 
(EDALC)*      Kevin Greenwood 
 
Special Districts Association of Oregon (SDAO)* 
               Kevin Greenwood 
 
Yaquina Bay Economic Foundation (YBEF)* 
  Kevin Greenwood 
  Ken Brown 
 
Yaquina Bay Ocean Observing Initiative (YBOOI)* 

  JoAnn Barton 
  Kevin Greenwood 
 

North America Ocean Observing (NANOOS)* 
  Kevin Greenwood 

 
Coastal Marine Experiment Station (COMBS)* 

  Dean Fleck  
   

 

Pacific Coast Congress of Harbormasters and Port 
Managers (PCCHPM)+ 
 Kevin Greenwood 
 Pat Albaugh 
 Jim Durkee 
 Kevin Bryant 
 Chris Urbach 
  
 
Fishermen Involved in Natural Energy for Tillamook 
County (FINE)~ 
  Walter Chuck                  
 
Newport Chamber of Commerce (NCOC)* 
  Kevin Greenwood 
 
Northwest National Marine Renewable Energy 
Center Advisory Committee (NNMREC)& 
  Walter Chuck 
 
Department of Geology and Mineral Industries 
Marine Advisory Committee (DOGAMI)& 
  Walter Chuck 
 
Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife Sportfish 
Advisory Committee (ODFW)& 
  Walter Chuck 
 
Ocean Policy Advisory Council (OPAC)& 
  Walter Chuck 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*paid/mandated membership 
#must be elected commissioner 
~community organization (no port vote or membership) 
+paid professional organization 
&personal or non-port related board membership 
*=Paid via SDAO membership 
 
L:\AGENDA, REPORTS\14.02.25Lsisons.doc 
 

Serving the Maritime & Recreational Communities 
Newport International Terminal (541) 265-9651 Newport Marina at South Beach (541) 867-3321 
 

http://www.portofnewport.com/


Oregon Ports 
USACE MAINTENANCE DREDGING – FY15 BUDGET REQUEST 

 

LINDSAY HART NEIL & WEIGLER, LLP 

FBB FEDERAL RELATIONS 
 

 1120 G STREET, NW; SUITE 1020; WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005  
(202) 783-3333 • FAX: (202) 783-4422  

OurManInDC@FederalRelations.com • Kathy@FederalRelations.com • Ray@FederalRelations.com  

 
 

 

Port (O&M Project) 
President's 
Proposed 

FY14 Budget 

Final FY14 
Funding 
Amount 

President's 
Proposed 

FY15 Budget 

Chetco (Brookings)                              $21,000  $717,000  $26,000  

Columbia River Lower              $34,517,000  $36,488,000  $47,040,000  

Columbia River at the Mouth $18,217,000  $28,717,000  $25,463,000  

Coos Bay $6,069,000  $6,069,000  $6,423,000  

Coquille (Bandon) $0  $413,000  $26,000  

Depoe Bay $0  $380,000  $7,000  

Port Orford $0  $1,262,000  $0  

Rogue River (Gold Beach)                       $0  $638,000  $31,000  

Siuslaw $32,000  $730,000  $32,000  

Tillamook Bay and Bar (Garibaldi) $0  $659,000  $0  

Umpqua (Reedsport/Salmon Harbor) $0  $861,000  $59,000  

Yaquina Bay (Newport) $2,000,000  $2,948,000  $3,252,000  

Yaquina River (Depot Slough/Toledo) $0  $0  $0  

Totals $60,856,000 $79,882,000 $82,359,000 

 







International Terminal Renovation Project

Status as of 3/19/14

Outstanding Contracts

Original Pd to Date Outstanding 

Advanced Remediation 61,660           61,357       303               
Day CPM 724,084         704,519     19,565          
GRI Geotechnical 233,250         207,527     25,723          
KPFF 1,199,028      1,163,446   35,583          
Pacific Habitat 157,512         140,729     16,783          
Natt McDougal -                

Amend #12 - Phase 1 Cargo Dock 3,106,662      2,821,601   285,061        
Amend #27 - Fishing Dock Removal & Assoc. 413,290         402,275     11,015          
Amend #29 - Pile Repair/Plates 264,078         162,868     101,210        

Total Outstanding Contracts 494,940        

Additional Work 

Estimate
 Costs to 

Date Difference

Budget Line Item 46 (Misc. Supplies & Safety Equipment)

Fender Pile Protection 42,000           -             42,000          
Site Signage & Striping Design 1,500             -             1,500            
Site Signage & Striping 2,500             -             2,500            
Site Security & Camera Design 11,000           -             11,000          
Additional Dock Ladders 3,173             3,523         (350)              
Site as-built Survey 4,000             4,200         (200)              
Barricades at CXT Bldg 1,650             1,650            
Sealant at CXT & Water Shutoff at Docks 1,000             490            510               
Contingency 2,000             -             2,000            

-                
Dredging 650,000         650,000        

-                
Mitigation 250,000         250,000        

-                
Other: -                

Total Additional Work to be Completed 960,610        

Total Outstanding Contracts and Work to be Completed 1,455,550     

Current Available Funds

Cash in Bank 878,897        
Dredging Grant Grant = 75% of expense 322,500         129,392     193,108        

Total Available Funds 1,072,005     

Excess Funds/(Funds Needed) (383,545)       



Consulting Engineers 

KPFF Monthly Progress Update 

Date: 2 /22 /14 through 3 /21/14 

Project Name: Port of Newpor t International Terminal Renovation 

Project Number: 307815.60 

KPFF Team Members: 

Civil 

Mike Schmid 

Evan Eykelbosch 

Keri Scott 

Structural 

Craig Totten 

Tommi Rutherford 

Stuart Finney 

Completed Tasks: 

• None at this t ime. 

Upcoming/ln-Progress Tasks: 

None at this t ime. 

Email 

mike.schmid@kpffcivi lpdx.com 

evan.eykelbosch@kpffcivi lpdx.com 

keri.scott@kpffcivi lpdx.com 

craig. tot ten@kpff .com 

tommi. ru ther ford@kpf f .com 

stuart . f inney@kpff .com 

Act ion Due Date 

From Others: 

Responsible Party Due Date Act ion 

• None at this t ime. 

KPFF Scope Changes (Deviations from 10/29/09 Contract): 

Prepare alternatives, cost estimates and pros & cons matrix for alternative dock configurations 
assuming Hennebique remains in place. 

Perform detailed investigation of Hennebique's anticipated remaining structural integrity for use as 

a working surface and prepare report of findings. 

111 SW Fifth Avenue Suite 2500 Portland, OR 97204 (503) 227-3251 Fax (503) 227-7980 

Seattle Everett Tacoma Lacey Portland Eugene Sacramento Grass Valley San Francisco Walnut Creek Los Angeles Long Beach Pasadena 

Irvine San Diego Boise Phoenix St. Louis Chicago New York 



Month ly Progress Update 

2 /22/14 through 3/21/14 

Page 2 of 2 

• Terminate OECDD PM/Communicat ions tasks. 
D Evaluate and develop repair strategies for the existing t imber fishing dock. 

• Existing RO-RO Dock Modif icat ions. 

• Redesign westerly storm drainage system. 

Upcoming Meetings: 

• None at this t ime. 

Upcoming Milestones: 

• None at this t ime. 



RECOMMENDATION: 

I would recommend that a Commissioner make a MOTION TO READ AN ORDINANCE CREATING BY-LAWS 
FOR THE PORT OF NEWPORT BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS BY TITLE ONLY. 

After this action, only minor modifications to the ordinance may occur. 

 

PROCESS 

1. List Ordinance on March Agenda. (DONE – published 3/21 News Times.) 
2. Print agenda notice in News Times on Wed. April 16, 2014. Notice to paper on Fri. April 11, 2014. 
3. To avoid reading the entire Ordinance twice in a public meeting, (1) staff will need to provide a 

printed copy of the Ordinance to anyone who requests it, (2) the Commission must pass a 
motion that the Ordinance shall be read by title only. This will happen at both the March and 
April meetings. 

4. Ordinance goes into effect May 22nd (30 days after adoption). 

 

 

-###- 
 

 
 

1 / March 11, 2014 Work Session Staff Report 
 



PORT OF NEWPORT 
ORDINANCE NO. ___ 

AN ORDINANCE CREATING BY-LAWS FOR 
THE PORT OF NEWPORT BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
WHEREAS, the Port of Newport is a duly organized municipal corporation of Lincoln 

County, Oregon (ORS 777); and 
 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the citizens of the district of this Port and the 
public generally to have certain ordinances and regulations regarding and relating to the public 
process of policy development codified; and 

 
WHEREAS, an ordinance adopting, amending or repealing a regulation shall not be 

voted upon unless the ordinance title is included in the published agenda of the meeting (ORS 
198.540(1)) and the ordinance title included on the March 25, 2014 agenda was published in the 
March 21, 2014 issue of the Newport News Times; and 

 
WHEREAS, the agenda with the ordinance title was published on April 16, 2014 in the 

Newport News Times six days in advance of the regularly scheduled Port of Newport Board 
Meeting (ORS 198.540(2)); and 
 

WHEREAS, a copy of the ordinance was made available to the public (ORS 
198.550(1)(a)); and 
 

WHEREAS, the board voted to read the ordinance by title only (ORS 198.550(1)(b)) on 
March 25, 2014 and again on April 22, 2014; and 
 

WHEREAS, any interested person who is a landowner within the district or an elector 
registered in the district may petition the district board to adopt, amend or repeal an ordinance 
and shall be given a reasonable opportunity to be heard (ORS 198.590); NOW THEREFORE, 

THE PORT OF NEWPORT BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS ORDAINS AS 
FOLLOWS:  

1 Ord No. xx By-laws.b 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

PART I. GOVERNANCE BY POLICIES 

1. Name 
2. Purpose 
3. Responsibility 
4. Compliance 

PART II. BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

5. Membership 
6. Powers and Duties 
7. Commissioner Orientation 
8. Reimbursement of Expenses 
9. Commissioners’ Actions Authorized by Official Commission Action Only 
10. Bonding and Insurance 
11. Political Activities 
12. Public Contracting 
13. Public Records 

PART III. DUTIES OF COMMISSION OFFICERS 

14. Duties of the President 
15. Duties of the Vice President 
16. Duties of the Secretary/Treasurer 
17. Duties of Commissioners Generally 
18. Duties of the Clerk of the Commission 
19. Election of Officers 

PART IV. ETHICS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 

20. Public Officials 
21. Prohibitions 
22. Nepotism 
23. Financial Disclosure 
24. Conflicts of Interest 

PART V. COMMISSION MEETINGS 

25. Preparation for Meetings 
26. Order of Business 
27. Notice and Location of Meetings 
28. Quorum 
29. Roster 
30. Minutes of Meetings  

2 Ord No. xx By-laws.b 



PART VI. RULES OF ORDER 

31. Purpose 
32. Presiding Officer 
33. Convening the Meeting 
34. Recognition 
35. Changes to the Agenda 
36. Public Comment 
37. Statement of Conflict/Ex Parte Contact 
38. Forms of Action 
39. Motions 
40. Debate 
41. Voting 
42. Recess 
43. Adjournment 

PART VII. ADMINISTRATIVE PROVISIONS 

44. Amendment 
45. Codify 
46. Repeal 
47. Recitals 
48. Effective Date 
  

3 Ord No. xx By-laws.b 



PART I. GOVERNANCE BY POLICIES 

Section 1. Name. This document and future amendments to this document will 
collectively be referred to as “By-laws for the Port of Newport Board of Commissioners” or 
simply as “By-laws”. 

Section 2. Purpose. The primary duty and function of the Port of Newport Board of 
Commissioners is to establish policies for the governance of the Port. It is the policy of the 
Commission to delegate to the General Manager the responsibility for the day-to-day 
administration of the Port, in a manner consistent with the policies and interpretations of the 
Commission. 

Section 3. Responsibility. Policies shall comply with all applicable federal, state and 
local laws and regulations. The Principal Act for Port Districts is found in Oregon Revised 
Statute (ORS) 777. If any policy, rule or portion thereof is found to conflict with any local, state, 
or federal law or regulation, such policy or portion as determined by the General Manager shall 
be deemed void until further Commission action. It shall be the responsibility of all Port 
personnel to bring any such conflict to the Manager’s attention immediately upon discovery for 
consideration by the Commission. 

Section 4. Compliance. All Port personnel shall comply with the policies adopted by the 
Commission. Any failure to comply shall constitute grounds for disciplinary action or 
termination pursuant to the Port’s Personnel Rules. 

PART II. BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Section 5. Membership 

A. Positions and Terms. 
1. The Port Commission shall consist of five members serving four 

year staggered terms. 
2. Each Commissioner is identified by a position number. Position 

numbers shall be transferred to the successors of each Commission position. 
Positions 1, 2 and 4 run concurrently. Positions 3 and 5 run concurrently. 

3. All Commissioners shall serve at large. 

B. Election of Commissioners. The election of Commissioners shall be 
conducted as provided by ORS chapter 777 and 255. 

C. Qualifications. No person elected or appointed to the Commission shall be 
sworn in unless such person meets the qualifications for office set forth in this policy. If 
questions exist regarding the eligibility of any candidate, the Commission shall obtain an 
opinion from the Port’s legal counsel prior to swearing in such person. No person shall be 
eligible to be a Commissioner under the following circumstances: 

1. Who, at the time of election or appointment, is not an elector of the 
Port district. (ORS 236.010(b)) 

2. Convicted of an infamous crime. (ORS 236.010(c)) 
3. Violation of Oath of Office. (ORS 236.010(c)) 

4 Ord No. xx By-laws.b 



4. Affiliation with organizations advocating the overthrow of the 
government. (ORS 236.030) 

5. An employee of the district. (ORS 198.115) 

D. Oath of Office. Each newly elected or appointed Commissioner shall take 
an oath of office at a Commission meeting prior to assuming the duties of the position. 
The Justice of the Peace, or the Clerk of the Board, shall give the oath of office: 

“Please raise your right hand. Do you solemnly swear that you will honestly and 
faithfully discharge the duties of the Office to which you have been elected/appointed, 
and that you will support the Laws and Constitution of the State, and of the United States 
of America to the best of your ability?” 

E. Term of Office – Starting Date. Except where the Commission is filling a 
vacancy on the Commission, terms of office shall start on July 1st following the Port of 
Newport’s regular election. 

F. Vacancies. 
1. Occurrence. The Commission shall formally declare a position 

vacant before the expiration of the term if an incumbent: 
a. dies, resigns or is removed; 
b. ceases to be an elector of the district; 
c. is convicted of an infamous crime, or any offense involving 

the violation of the oath of office; 
d. refuses or neglects to take the oath of office, or to give or 

renew the official bond of the incumbent, or to deposit such oath or bond 
within the time prescribed by law; 

e. incumbent’s election or appointment is declared void; 
f. ceases to possess any other qualification required for 

election or appointment to such office; 
g. is a member of, or affiliated with, any organization which 

advocates the overthrow of the Government of the United States by force 
or violence; or 

h. is absent from four or more consecutive regular meetings of 
the board. (ORS 777.135) 
2. Filling. The Commission shall establish a policy for the filling of 

vacant Commission positions by resolution. [Res. No. XXXX] 
3. Term. An individual appointed to fill a vacancy must run for office 

at the next available regular district election. (ORS 198.320(2)) 
 

Section 6. Powers and Duties 

A. Meeting the Needs of the Port. It is the policy of the Commission to 
exercise those powers granted to it, and to carry out those duties assigned to it by law, in 
such a way as to best meet the needs of the Port District. 

5 Ord No. xx By-laws.b 



B. Commissioner Education/Training. New Commissioners shall receive 
training sanctioned by the Special Districts Association of Oregon (SDAO), Oregon 
Public Ports Association (OPPA), Oregon Government Ethics Commission (OGEC) 
and/or other similar organization within one year of taking office. It is strongly 
encouraged that Commissioners shall maintain continuing training in subsequent years. 
The budget shall include funds to train Commissioners. Commissioner education or 
training shall be codified in the Annual Report to the Commission. (ORS 777.140(2)) 

C . Represent Constituents. Represent the constituents of the Port District. 
Inform the public concerning the progress and needs of the Port District and solicit and 
consider public opinion as it affects the programs and services provided by the port. 
Contact with the media shall be limited to re-stating the Commission’s position and not 
individual agendas. Official statements from the Commission shall be directed through 
the President with coordination with the General Manager. 

D. Formulation and Interpretation of Port Policy. The Commission shall 
establish and interpret policy, reserving to itself all authority and responsibility not 
expressly assigned to the General Manager. 

E. Select Officers/Compensation. The Commission shall select board 
officers, create personnel rules by resolution [Res. No. XXXXX], create employment 
classifications and determine compensation and reimbursement amounts. 

F. Form Committees. The Commission has the authority to form committees. 
Committees formed by the Commission shall conform to public meeting and records 
laws. Committee reports shall be given to the Commission on a monthly basis. Other than 
those required by state budget law, committees shall be formed by resolution. 
Committees shall be allowed to determine their own rules of order based upon need and 
committee characteristics. [Resolution as needed.] The resolution should state the 
following criteria: 

1. Membership and quorum requirements; 
2. Staff person assignment (if any); 
3. Length of membership terms; 
4. Adhoc, statutory or permanent; 
5. Purpose and authority; 
6. Budget (if any) for carrying out the purpose; and 
7. Acknowledgement of budgetary impacts to the port (if any) 

generated by a recommendation from the committee. 

G. Provide Safe Work Environment. The harassment policies that apply to 
Port personnel also apply to elected officials. Commissioners are responsible for ensuring 
that the workplace of the Port of Newport is free from harassment at all times. 

H. Strategic Business Planning. The Commission shall update its strategic 
business plan no later than every ten years and use this plan as its guiding document in 
the development and direction of the Port’s mission, vision and goals. The Commission 
should annually review components and goals stated within the SBP. (OAR 123-0025) 

6 Ord No. xx By-laws.b 



I. Fiduciary Responsibilities. The Commission has final responsibility over 
the Port’s finances including the adoption of the budget [annual budget resolution] (ORS 
294), approval of financial reports, payment of bills and the annual audit. The 
Commission shall adopt a resolution for processing the payment of bills and the 
development of other financial policies. [Res. No. xxx] 

J. Membership Liaisons. The Commission shall annually review 
organizational memberships and assign liaisons to represent the Port’s interests to and 
participation in those organizations. 

K. Appointment/Removal of General Manager. 
1. The Commission confers chief executive authority to the General 

Manager. Specific duties of the office shall be created and amended by resolution. 
[Res. No. xxx] A resolution naming the General Manager as the Port’s registered 
agent shall be forwarded to the Secretary of State and County Clerk. [Res. No. 
xxx] (ORS 198.340) 

2. The Commission is solely responsible for the appointment and 
removal of the Manager. The Manager is responsible to the Port Commission. 

3. A majority of the full Commission shall appoint and may remove 
the Manager. 

4.  When the Manager is temporarily unable to act as Manager or 
when the office of Manager becomes vacant, the Commission shall appoint a 
Manager pro tem. The Manager pro tem has the authority and duties of Manager, 
except that a pro tem Manager may appoint or remove employees only with 
Commission approval. 

5. Upon a vacancy in the office, the Commission shall fill the 
position within six months. The Commission shall adopt a process for the 
appointment of the Manager by resolution. [Res. No. xxx] 

6. No Commissioner shall directly or indirectly attempt to coerce the 
Manager or a candidate for the office of Manager in the supervision, appointment 
or removal of any employee, or in administrative decisions regarding the 
implementation of port policies. 

7. The Commission shall review the Manager’s work performance 
annually as set forth in the Port’s personnel policy. 

L. Approve all Contract, Agreements.  The Commission shall approve all 
contracts and agreements including those which provide personal services such as legal, 
auditing, real estate or financial. Typically the General Manager shall be authorized to 
sign on behalf of the Port, or the President in the absence of the General Manager. The 
Commission shall review the adequacy and job performance of the Port’s legal counsel, 
auditor, insurance agent, and other contractors of record no less than every five years. 

M. Access to Attorney; other consultants.  The President and/or Manager may 
request any legal, financial or insurance advice that may be needed in dealing with 
matters pertaining to the welfare of the Port. Individual Commissioners should direct 
requests for information from contracted service providers through the President and/or 

7 Ord No. xx By-laws.b 



Manager to avoid incurring personal charges for unapproved contact. A quorum of the 
Commission may request information from Port consultants during any public meeting. 

N. Direct Use and Disposal of Real Estate and Property. The Port has real 
estate holdings that are important strategic assets for the Port and the region. Therefore, 
the Port engages in acquisition, disposition and leasing or real property on a regular basis. 
The Port shall adopt a resolution that describes the procedures for management of public 
property. [Res. No. xxx] 

 
Section 7. Commissioner Orientation 

A. Cooperation with Commission Candidates. The Commission, through its 
Manager, shall cooperate impartially with candidates for the Commission and provide 
them with information about policies, administrative regulations and other aspects of the 
operation of the Port.  

B. Orienting New Commissioners. The Commission and its Manager shall 
assist each new member-elect and appointee to understand the Commission’s functions, 
policies, and procedures before he/she takes office. The following methods shall be 
employed: 

1. New Commissioners shall be invited to attend and participate as a 
member of the audience in public Commission meetings prior to being sworn in. 

2. New Commissioners shall be invited to meet with the Manager to 
discuss services provided by the Port. 

3. The Manager shall provide material pertinent to Port meetings and 
respond to questions regarding such material upon request. 

4. The Manager shall provide access to each new Commissioner: 
a. A current copy of the Port’s Policy and Procedure Manual 

which shall include all active ordinances and resolutions. 
b. A copy of the Port’s most recent Strategic Business Plan 

including Mission, Vision and Goals. 
c. A copy of the Attorney General's “Public Records and 

Meetings Manual.” 
d. A list of all Port personnel by position and the General 

Manager’s employment contract. 
e. Copies of the minutes of all Commission meetings, except 

for executive sessions, for the preceding twelve (12) months. 
f. Copies of the Port’s current and previous fiscal year 

budgets and financial audits. 
g. Copies of the Port’s insurance policies upon request. 
h. Copies of all such documents as the Port’s attorney may 

recommend with respect to any pending claims or lawsuits upon request. 
i. Such other materials as the Commission may direct or the 

Manager deems appropriate. 
 

 
 

8 Ord No. xx By-laws.b 



Section 8. Reimbursements of Expenses 

A. Commissioner Compensation, Travel Advancement and/or 
Reimbursement. Commissioners shall be advanced or reimbursed for their actual and 
reasonable travel and other expenses incurred in the performance of official Port duties, 
as funds are available through the budget process following the same procedures as 
identified in the Port’s Personnel Policy.  

B. Advancement/Reimbursement Documentation. Commissioners incurring 
reimbursable expenses or requesting advancement shall submit proper documentation of 
such expenses on a signed form to the Manager for reimbursement or advancement by the 
Port. Payment shall be made following normal bill paying procedures. 

Section 9. Commissioners’ Actions Authorized by Official Commission Action Only. 
No individual Commissioner may speak for or act on behalf of the Commission or Port, except 
as authorized to do so by official Commission action as recorded in the official minutes or 
policies of the Port. 

 
Section 10. Bonding and Insurance. The Port Commission shall purchase crime 

coverage that addresses the fiduciary responsibility set forth in ORS 198.220 and the Port shall 
pay the premium. 

 
Section 11. Political Activities. The Port Commission may publicly discuss and 

advocate for a political position, and may perform campaign activity at any time. The 
Commission is, however, prohibited from using any public employee’s work time or other public 
resources to do so. Public funds may be used to inform the public regarding measures, provided 
the materials are informational only and do not advocate a position. (ORS 260.432) 

 
Section 12. Public Contracting. All purchases of goods and services, and all 

construction projects of the Port, are subject to Oregon’s public contracting laws. (ORS 279A, 
279B, 279C) All contracts are subject to competitive bidding requirements, which are established 
by statute, administrative rule and by local resolution adopted by the Board of Commissioners 
acting as the Port’s local contract review board. [Res. No. xxx] 
 

Section 13. Public Records. The Port Commission shall adopt a Public Records 
resolution in accordance with ORS 192.440. [Res. No. xxx] 

PART III. DUTIES OF COMMISSION OFFICERS 
 

Section 14. Duties of the President. 

A. The President of the Commission shall preside at meetings of the Board of 
Commissioners. 

B. Shall consult with the Clerk of the Commission regarding the preparation 
of each Commission meeting agenda. 

9 Ord No. xx By-laws.b 



C. Shall have the same right as other members of the Commission to discuss 
and to vote on questions before the Commission. 

D. May call Special Meetings of the Commission as described here forth. 

E. Serve as Commission’s media contact. 

F. Shall sign official Port documents on behalf of the Commission when 
authorized to do so by a majority of the Commission. 

G. Shall submit an annual report to the Commission. (ORS 777.140(2)) 
 
Section 15. Duties of the Vice President. 

A. The Vice President of the Commission shall, in the President‘s absence, or 
during any disability of the President, have the powers and duties of the President of the 
Commission as prescribed in this Part. 

B. Shall submit an annual report to the Commission. (ORS 777.140(2)) 

C. Shall have such other powers and duties as a majority of the Commission 
may from time to time determine. 
 
Section 16. Duties of the Secretary/Treasurer. 

A. The Secretary/Treasurer shall attest the signature of the President on all 
officially approved documents. 

B. Ensure that minutes, documents and records created through public 
meetings are properly recorded and codified. These responsibilities shall be delegated to 
staff. 

C. Ensure that the Commission maintains accounting and financial 
statements. These responsibilities shall be delegated to staff. 

D. Shall meet annually with the Port’s auditor. 

E. Shall submit an annual report to the Commission. (ORS 777.140(2)) 
 

Section 17. Duties of Commissioners Generally. 

A. All Commissioners are eligible to sign checks upon approval. Public 
officials, however, are prohibited from signing checks paid to themselves, their relatives 
or businesses with which the official or their relatives are associated. 

B. Shall have such other powers and duties as a majority of the Commission 
may from time to time determine. 

10 Ord No. xx By-laws.b 



C. If any office becomes vacant, the vacancy will be filled at the next regular 
meeting of the Commission following the process set forth in the Election of Commission 
Officers. 

Section 18. Duties of the Clerk of the Commission. 

A. Respond directly to routine correspondence. 

B. Handle correspondence of special interest to the Commission as follows: 
1. Draft replies in advance, when possible, for Commission 

consideration. 
2. Seek instruction for reply when necessary. 
3. Prepare such correspondence as the Commission directs. 

C. Prepare for Commission Meetings. 
1. Prepare the agenda with the advice of the President. 
2. Maintain a calendar for the Commission's unfinished business. 
3. Call to the Commission's attention legal requirements and those 

matters for which the Port is responsible. 
4. Draft policy motions at the request of the majority of the 

Commission. 
5. Prepare Commission meeting packets containing all available 

pertinent information. 

D. Commission meeting duties. 
1. Attend all Commission meetings or designate an alternate. 
2. Make physical arrangements for Commission meetings. 
3. Provide notice of Commission meetings in accordance with Public 

Meeting Laws. 
4. Record minutes of all official meetings or designate an alternate. 
5. Maintain and update the Port's Policy Manuals under the direction 

of the Commission. 
 

Section 19. Election of Officers. At the first regular meeting of July, the Commission 
shall elect a President, Vice President and Secretary-Treasurer. Unless otherwise determined by 
the Port Commission, the Clerk of the Commission shall be the General Manager. 

A. The order of nominations shall be President, Vice President and 
Secretary/Treasurer. 

B. Process: 
1. Four of five Commissioners must be in attendance before an 

officer may be elected. 
2. A Commissioner may be elected as an officer upon receiving a 

nomination, a second and a vote of the majority in attendance. A Commissioner 
may not nominate or second their nomination, but may vote on the nomination. 

11 Ord No. xx By-laws.b 



3. If the nominated Commissioner does not receive a majority, the 
sitting Commission President shall continue asking for nominations until the 
office is filled. If an office is unable to be filled, the sitting office holder shall 
remain in the position (the office may become vacant if the most recent office 
holder is not available) until the next scheduled meeting. The business item will 
then be placed on the next agenda. 

4. An alternative process is to elect a plank of officers. 
Commissioners not on the proposed plank shall nominate and second their 
nomination. All commissioners are eligible to vote for the plank. 

5. In case of emergency, other processes may be used to appoint 
officers. 

C. The one-year term of office is from July 1 until June 30 of the following 
year. 

PART IV. ETHICS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 
 

Section 20. Public Officials. Elected officials are public officials for purposes of 
Oregon’s Ethics Laws. (ORS 244.020(14)) 

 
Section 21. Prohibitions Regardless of Disclosure. Under the Oregon Code of Ethics 

(ORS 244.040), the following are prohibited regardless of disclosure: 

A. Use of or an attempt to use official position for financial gains or to avoid 
financial detriment that would not otherwise be available but for the public official’s 
holding of the official position or office for the public official, a relative or household 
member of the public official, or any business with which the public official or a relative 
or household member of the public official is association (ORS 244.020(15)); 

B. Using confidential information to further or attempt to further the personal 
gain of the public official, a relative or household member of the public official, or any 
business with which the public official, a relative or household member is associated; 

C. Promises of future employment based upon a specific vote, official action, 
or judgment of the public official; 

D. Receipts of gifts over $50 in a calendar year received by a public official, 
relative or member of their household from anyone who has a legislative or 
administrative interest in the business of the district (ORS 244.025); 

E. A public official may not participate in any interview, discussion or debate 
regarding the appointment, employment, promotion, discharge, firing, or demotion of a 
relative as defined by ORS 244.175(4); or 

F. A person may not, for two years after they cease to hold a public official 
position, have a direct beneficial interest in a public contract that was authorized by: 

1. The person acting in the capacity of a public official; or 

12 Ord No. xx By-laws.b 



2. The person participating as a member of the commission 
authorizing authorized the contract. 

 
Section 22. Nepotism. Commissioners cannot participate in any personnel action taken 

by the Port that would impact the employment of a relative or member of the Commissioner’s 
household. (ORS 244.177) The Commission is prohibited from hiring an applicant for the 
position of General Manager if a member of the Commission is related to the applicant. The 
Commission should avoid appointing a Commissioner to fill a vacancy who is related to the 
General Manager. 

 
Section 23. Financial Disclosure. Commissioners are required to file Statements of 

Economic Interest (SEI) annually (ORS 244.050(r)). 
 
Section 24. Conflicts of Interest. There are two types of Conflicts of Interest: potential 

and actual. There are also exceptions to these rules. 

A. Potential Conflict of Interest. A potential conflict of interest is any official 
action of a public official that could result in private pecuniary benefit (money or 
something of economic value) or avoidance of detriment (relief from financial obligation 
or loss) to the person or the person’s relative or any business with which the person or the 
person’s relative is associated. When a Commissioner becomes aware that he has the 
opportunity to participate in an action either individually or as part of the Commission 
that the potential to result in a personal pecuniary benefit to himself or one of his relatives 
or a business with which he or one of his relatives is associated, then the Commissioner 
must publicly disclose the nature of the conflict of interest. After publicly announcing the 
potential conflict of interest at the meeting where the matter giving rise to the conflict is 
being discussed or acted upon, the Commissioner may participate in the discussion and 
vote on that matter. The disclosure must be recorded in the meeting minutes. A 
Commissioner must announce a conflict of interest on each occasion when the matter 
giving rise to the conflict of interest is discussed or debated. 

B. Actual Conflict of Interest. An actual conflict of interest is any official 
action of a public official that shall result in private pecuniary benefit or avoidance of a 
cost for the person or the person’s relative or any business with which the person or the 
person’s relative is associated. As with potential conflicts of interests, the Commissioner 
must publicly disclose the nature of the conflict of interest at the meeting where the 
matter giving rise to the conflict is being discussed or acted upon. The disclosure must be 
recorded in the meeting minutes. When facing an actual conflict of interest the 
Commissioner must refrain from participating in any official action on the matter, 
including any discussion or vote. However, a Commissioner may participate in official 
actions when allowed by ORS 244.120(2)(b)(B). A Commissioner must announce an 
actual conflict of interest on each occasion when the matter giving rise to the conflict of 
interest is discussed or debated. 

C. Exceptions to Conflicts of Interest. The conflict of interest requirements 
do not apply when the pecuniary benefit or detriment will affect to the same degree a 
class of entities or individuals that includes a Commissioner, a relative of a 

13 Ord No. xx By-laws.b 



Commissioner, or a business with which the Commissioner or a relative of the 
Commission is engaged, is a member of, or is associated. The Commissioner shall 
contact the Oregon Government Ethics Commission to determine whether the class 
exemption exists in that particular situation. (ORS 244.020(12)(b)) 

PART V. COMMISSION MEETINGS 
 

Section 25. Preparation for Meetings 

A. Preparation of Agenda. The Manager shall draft the Agenda after 
conferring with the President. Any Commissioner may submit a request to the President 
or Manager for an item to be added to the agenda no later than seven days before a 
scheduled meeting. The Agenda shall include the names and offices of the Commission. 

B. Distribution of Materials to Commissioners.  The Agenda, General 
Manager’s Report, updated financial reports and other materials related to Commission 
business shall be given to each Commissioner at least five (5) days prior to any regularly 
scheduled Commission meeting. The Port shall attempt to distribute materials 
electronically or digitally to conserve resources. At the same time, the General Manager 
shall provide members detailed information relative to the Agenda, references to existing 
policy pertinent to Agenda items. 

C. Anonymous Communications. Anonymous and unsigned communications 
shall not be introduced in commission meetings or included in the board packet and 
record. 

D. Distribution of Agenda to the Public. The proposed Agenda will 
simultaneously be distributed to all Port offices and other facilities, local and other news 
media, and posted at the required locations convenient for review by Port personnel and 
the public. 

 
Section 26. Order of Business. The Order of Business may be modified from time to 

time at the discretion of the President, as necessary. The following order shall be generally 
observed: 

A. Call to Order 

B. Changes to the Agenda 

C. Approval of Minutes, Financial Reports and Paid Accounts 

D. Public Comment 

E. Correspondence, Presentations 

F. Old Business 

G. New Business 

14 Ord No. xx By-laws.b 



H. Staff Reports 

I. Commissioner Reports 

J. Public Comment 

K. Calendar/Future Considerations 

L. Adjournment 
 

Section 27. Notice and Location of Meetings 

A. Application. This policy applies to all meetings of the Board of 
Commissioners, and to any meetings of committees or advisory groups appointed by the 
Commission if such committees or advisory groups normally have a quorum requirement, 
take votes, and form recommendations as a body for presentation to the Commission. 

B. Location of Meetings. All meetings shall be held within the geographic 
boundaries of the Port District, except for training sessions held without any deliberative 
action. No meeting shall be held in any place where discrimination on the basis of race, 
creed, color, sex, age, national origin or disability is practiced. All meetings shall be held 
in places accessible to the handicapped. 

C. Meetings Held by Telephone or E-Mail. The Commission shall refrain 
from e-mail exchanges or conference calls between a quorum of the Commission that 
may trigger public meeting rules. A series of one-on-one conversations between members 
of the Commission with the intent to discuss a vote or the outcome of a vote (a “serial” or 
“shuttle” meeting) could be considered an improperly noticed meeting. 

D. Regular Meetings. The Commission shall hold one regular monthly 
meeting on the fourth Tuesday of each month. Such meetings shall be held at the Port of 
Newport’s Registered Business Office or other as stated by resolution [Res. No. xxx] at 
6:00 p.m. or at such other places and times as the Commission may designate from time 
to time. (ORS 198.340(2)) 

E. Special Meetings. The Commission shall hold special meetings at the 
request of the President or any three members of the Commission. If the President is 
absent from the Port, special Commission meetings may be held at the request of the 
Vice-President. No special meeting shall be held upon less than 24 hours' public notice. 

F. Work Sessions. Work sessions may be called by the President or by any 
three members of the Commission. Notices of work sessions will be given and minutes 
taken the same as with special meetings. Work sessions may be held for the purpose of 
discussing port business that requires more time and exploration than a regular meeting 
would allow. Final decisions shall not be made at a work session. However, a workshop 
may be held in conjunction with a regular or special meeting where a final decision may 
be made. 

15 Ord No. xx By-laws.b 



G. Emergency Meetings. Emergency meetings of the Commission may be 
held upon a call of the President or any three members of the Commission and require as 
much notice as possible under the circumstances. The minutes of the meetings must 
reflect the reason for the emergency meeting and explain why less that 24 hours’ notice 
was given. Only such matters as pertain to the emergency may be discussed at such a 
meeting. Final action may be taken at an emergency meeting. 

H. Executive Sessions. The President or any two members of the 
Commission may call an executive session. Only commissioners and persons specifically 
invited by a majority of the commission shall be allowed to attend executive sessions. 
Any person present may disclose no matter discussed during executive sessions during 
such session. Notices shall be given in the same manner as for regular, special and 
emergency meetings, except that the notice need only indicate the general subject matter 
to be considered by citing the statutory basis for call the executive session. The 
commission shall not take any votes nor make any final decisions while in executive 
sessions. (ORS 192.660(6)) 

I. Notice of Meetings. 
1. The proposed Agenda will simultaneously be distributed to all Port 

Commissioners and personnel, local and other news media, and posted at the 
required locations convenient for review by the public. 

2. Notice of the time, place, and principal subjects to be considered 
shall be given for all meetings. For regular meetings, the notice shall be in the 
form of an agenda, which shall be given to all Commissioners, local media, and to 
all persons or other media representatives having requested notice in writing of 
every meeting. 

3. The agenda shall be published in the local newspaper and on the 
Port’s website. 

4. E-mailed notice shall also be sent to any persons whom the Port 
knows may have a special interest in a particular action, unless such notification 
would be unduly burdensome or expensive. For special meetings, notices shall be 
issued or phone calls made to local media; and interested persons shall be notified 
by e-mail or telephone. For emergency meetings, the Port shall attempt to contact 
local media and other interested persons by telephone to inform them of the 
meeting. The Port shall attempt to distribute Agendas and Notices via e-mail or 
the Port’s website when possible. 

J. Social Gatherings, Public Functions and Training. Gatherings or other 
functions in which the purpose is not to discuss business items or to receive background 
information on a potential future business item are not covered by Public Meeting Law. 
However, Commissioners should be warned that if during the course of the gathering a 
quorum of the Commission were to deliberate on a matter that would lead to a violation. 

 
Section 28. Quorum. Three members shall constitute a quorum. If only a quorum is 

present, a unanimous vote shall be required to take final action unless otherwise allowed by 
policy. A lesser number may meet and adjourn from time to time and compel the attendance of 

16 Ord No. xx By-laws.b 



absent members. The Commission reserves the right to modify the Quorum definition by 
resolution. 

 
Section 29. Roster. The Clerk of the Commission shall require all members of the public 

to sign a public roster indicating agenda items of interest and affiliations. The roster shall be part 
of the public record. 

 
Section 30. Minutes of Meetings 

A. Written Minutes. The Commission shall keep and approve written minutes 
of all of its meetings in accordance with the requirements of ORS 192.650.  Minutes shall 
be signed by the President, attested by the Secretary-Treasurer and codified within a book 
intended for such purpose. Minutes of public meetings shall include at least the following 
information: 

1. All members of the Commission present; 
2. All motions, proposals, resolutions, orders, ordinances and 

measures proposed and their disposition; 
3. Results of all votes, including the vote of each member by name 

unless unanimous; 
4. The substance of any discussion on any matter; and 
5. A reference to any document discussed at the meeting. 

B. Written Notes Submitted to Record. The Clerk’s written notes, used to 
develop the minutes, shall be submitted into the record. The Port shall refrain from 
recording meetings. All recordings of public meetings shall be submitted into the record. 

C. Minutes of Executive Sessions. Minutes of executive sessions shall be 
kept separately from minutes of public meetings. Minutes of executive sessions may be 
kept either in writing, in the same manner as minutes of public sessions, or by tape 
recording. If minutes of an executive session are kept by tape recording, written minutes 
are not required, unless otherwise provided by law.  (ORS 192.650(2)) 

D. Disclosure of Executive Session Matters. If disclosure of material in the 
executive session minutes would be inconsistent with the purpose for which the executive 
session was held, the material may be withheld from disclosure. No executive session 
minutes may be disclosed without prior authorization of the Commission. (ORS 192.650 
(2)) 

E. Amendments to Minutes. Additions and corrections to minutes shall be 
identified in the minutes of the meeting in which the additions and corrections were 
discussed. 

F. Retention. Officially approved minutes, resolutions, ordinances and a 
meeting packet shall be retained indefinitely as part of the public record. (OAR 166-150) 

G. Availability to the Public. Draft and approved minutes of public meetings 
shall be made available to the public within a reasonable time after the meeting. Every 

17 Ord No. xx By-laws.b 



attempt will be made to post minutes to the Port’s website to increase public access. 
(ORS 192.650(1)) 

PART VI: RULES OF ORDER 
 

Section 31. Purpose. The rules of order should be liberally construed to that purpose, 
and Commissioners should avoid invoking the finer points of parliamentary procedure when 
such points serve only to obscure the issues before the commission as a whole and confuse the 
audience at public meetings and the citizens in general. 

 
Section 32. Presiding Officer. The President shall preside at Commission meetings. In 

the President's absence, the Vice President shall preside. If both the President and Vice President 
are absent, any other member of the Commission may preside. 

 
Section 33. Convening the Meeting. At or near the time appointed, the President shall 

immediately call the meeting to order. The Clerk shall enter in the meeting minutes the names of 
the Commissioners present. 
 

Section 34. Recognition. Every Commissioner, staff member and member of the public 
shall refrain from discussion until recognized by the President. The President reserves the right 
to lessen recognition requirements to encourage communication as long as the Clerk of the 
Commission can adequately record the proceedings. 

 
Section 35. Changes to the Agenda. A request to add a business item to the agenda or to 

otherwise consider a special order of business may be requested by any Commissioner, but shall 
require a majority concurrence of the members present. 

 
Section 36. Public Comment.  

A. Generally. Any member of the general public wishing to address the 
Commission on a matter of public concern may do so at the time set for public comment 
during each regular meeting. Public comment shall be limited to three minutes per 
person. The Commission, in its sole discretion, may extend this time, or may request 
further information be presented to the Commission at a later date. 

B. Complaints and Suggestions to the Commission. When any citizen brings 
a complaint before or makes a suggestion to the Commission, other than for items already 
on the agenda, the President shall first determine whether the issue is legislative or 
administrative in nature and then: 

1. If legislative, and a complaint about the letter or intent of the 
legislative acts or suggestions for changes to such acts, and if the commission 
finds such complaint suggests a change to an ordinance or resolution of the Port, 
the Commission may refer the matter to staff for study and recommendation. 

2. If administrative, and a complaint regarding staff performance, 
administrative execution or interpretation of legislative policy, or administrative 
policy within the authority of department heads, the President shall then refer the 
complaint directly to the department head for review, if the complaint has not 

18 Ord No. xx By-laws.b 



already been reviewed. The commission may direct the department head to report 
to the Commission when the review has been made. In a complaint against the 
Manager, the President may investigate and report back to the Commission at a 
later date. 

 
Section 37. Statement of Conflict of Interest/Ex Parte Contact. If a conflict of interest 

is declared by a Commissioner prior to discussing or during discussion of a business item, the 
Clerk of the Board will report to the Commission on whether the conflict -- real or perceived -- 
exists. In the event any member of the Commission has had any ex parte contact regarding a 
matter, the member shall declare such contact prior to participating in any vote on the matter. 

 
Section 38. Forms of Action. A motion is a procedural device to place a matter before 

the Commission for consideration and action. Each form of action listed below (except 
consensus) must be initiated by motion, and shall be recorded in the official minutes kept for 
such purpose:   

A. Ordinances.  Ordinances have the force of law. They are generally used to 
enact rules and regulations that apply to residents or customers of the Port, and can be 
enforced by the Commission or by local law enforcement personnel. Adoption of 
ordinances is subject to statutory adoption procedures found in ORS 198.510 to 198.600. 
Except under emergency provisions, ordinances must be available for the public to 
comment on in two consecutive meetings. Ordinances shall be numbered consecutively 
without regard to year, signed by the President, attested by the Secretary-Treasurer, 
notarized, codified within a book intended for such purpose and a copy sent to the County 
Clerk. 

B. Resolutions.  Resolutions are used to establish policy, express a position 
of the Commission (often associated with a grant or agreement), form committees, incur 
debt, create rules and policies required by ordinance, set fees and create the budget.  
Many resolutions are updated annually or more frequently than would be required by an 
ordinance. Resolutions may be passed at a single meeting. Resolutions shall be numbered 
first by year and secondly in the order adopted within the year, signed by the President, 
attested by the Secretary-Treasurer and codified within a book intended for such purpose. 

C. Routine Decisions.  Routine decisions, decisions of an administrative 
nature, and other procedural matters may be decided by a simple vote of the 
Commissioners, which is recorded in the minutes.  

D. Consensus.  Minor questions of clarification, interpretation, 
implementation or procedure may be determined by a consensus of the Commission 
without motion. Consensus shall be used sparingly and not for determining business 
matters in front of the Commission. 
 
 
 
 
 

19 Ord No. xx By-laws.b 



Section 39. Motions. 

A. The President shall entertain motions from the Commission, though the 
President may ask for a staff report in advance to suggest a recommended motion along 
with background material. The President shall refrain from making or seconding motions. 

B. No motion shall be debated until it has been seconded and announced by 
the President. Before debate, the Clerk of the Board will ensure the accuracy of the 
motion for the minutes. 

C. If a motion does not receive a second, then the issue is not considered. The 
President shall allow an opportunity for the motion to be rephrased or otherwise 
discussed before moving on to the next business item. 

D. A motion may not be withdrawn without the consent of the Commissioner 
seconding it. 

E. If during discussion, the originator of the motion and the Commissioner 
seconding it agree, a friendly amendment may be moved forward. 
 
Section 40. Debate. 

A. Any Commissioner who has the floor shall confine comments to the 
question under debate; avoid personalities and refrain from impugning the motives of any 
member argument or vote. 

B. Commissioners shall limit their remarks on a subject to five minutes 
unless granted additional time by the majority of the commission. No Commissioner shall 
be allowed to speak more than once upon any one subject, until every other member 
choosing to speak thereon has spoken. 

C. Commissioners, once recognized, shall not be interrupted while speaking, 
unless called to order by the President, or unless a Commissioner raises a point of order 
while he or she is speaking, in which case, he or she shall cease speaking immediately 
until the point is determined. Points of order focus on whether the rules are being 
followed or in the case of this section, which a Commissioner finds the speaker in 
violation of this Section. If ruled to be in order, he or she shall be permitted to proceed; if 
ruled to be out of order, he or she shall remain silent or shall alter his or her remarks as to 
comply with the ruling. (Robert’s Rules of Order Newly Revised, 10th Edition, pg. 240) 

D. Commissioners desiring to question the administrative staff shall address 
his or her question to the President, who shall be entitled to either answer the question or 
designate a staff member for that purpose. 

E. Citizens desiring to address the Commission shall first be recognized by 
the President and shall limit remarks to the question then under discussion. All remarks 
and questions shall be addressed to the Commission as a whole and not to any individual 

20 Ord No. xx By-laws.b 



Commissioner thereof. The President has full authority to allow or disallow public 
comments during debate. 

F. Subsidiary Motions. When a question is before the commission, no motion 
shall be entertained except: 

1. to postpone indefinitely (dispose the question without a vote). 
2. to amend (make changes to the question); 
3. to refer (establish a committee to further review); 
4. to postpone (consider the question at a later time); 
5. for the previous question (end discussion and vote); 

These motions shall have precedence in the order indicated. Any such motion, 
except a motion to amend, shall be put to a vote without debate. (RR, 10th Ed., 60) 

 
Section 41. Voting.  

A. Votes Made Public. Upon conclusion of discussion or when the previous 
question has been called for, the President shall first ask for the ‘yes’ votes, followed by 
the ‘no’ votes. After a vote has been taken, the presiding officer shall announce the 
results of the vote. Modifications to this policy are allowed, but all individual votes must 
be made public and entered into the minutes. 

B. Voting Required. When the vote has been called for, every present 
Commissioner shall vote either yes or no, except in a case when a real conflict of interest 
has been determined. Commissioners shall, at the time of voting, make a statement for 
the minutes indicating their reason for abstaining. No Commissioner may vote by proxy. 

C. Minimum Votes Required. The passage of any motion shall require the 
affirmative vote of at least a quorum of the whole Commission. 

D. Tie Vote. In case of a tie vote, the proposal shall be considered lost. 

E. Changes. Any member may request that his or her vote be changed, if 
such request is made prior to consideration of the next order of business 
 
Section 42. Recess. The President may call a recess of a meeting for a specified time 

whenever it appears, in the opinion of the President, that a meeting will be unusually long or that 
a recess would be beneficial for other reasons. A recess may be called during debate or at any 
other time during the meeting. 
 

Section 43. Adjournment. The meeting shall be adjourned by decision of the Chair, a 
majority vote or as a result of the loss of a quorum. The time of adjournment shall be recorded in 
the minutes. 

PART VII. ADMINISTRATIVE PROVISIONS 

Section 44.  Amendment. These by-laws may be amended by Ordinance by following 
the provisions in ORS 198.510 to 198.600. 

21 Ord No. xx By-laws.b 



Section 45.  Codify. Staff is directed to organize these bylaws and potential future 
amendments to these bylaws into a generally accepted professional format for public use and 
viewing. 

Section 46. Repeal.  Previously adopted policies that conflict with this Ordinance are 
hereby repealed. 

Section 47.  The recitals of this resolution are incorporated herein by reference and 
adopted as findings in support of this Ordinance. 

Section 48.  All rights and privileges hereby granted shall be effective 30 days after its 
adoption. (ORS 198.570(1)) 
 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS this ___ 
day of __________________________, 2014. 

 
 _______________________________________ 
 JoAnn Barton, President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________________  
Walter Chuck, Secretary 
 
 
 
 CERTIFICATE 
 Attestation of a Copy of a Document 
 
 
State of OREGON ) 
County of Lincoln ) 
 
I certify that this is a true and correct copy of a document in the possession of Port of Newport. 
 
Dated: _______________, 2014 
 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Notary Public - State of Oregon 

22 Ord No. xx By-laws.b 



  
600 S.E. BAY BOULEVARD   NEWPORT, OREGON 97365   PHONE (541) 265-7758   FAX (541) 265-4235    www.portofnewport.com  

Serving the Maritime & Recreational Communities 
Newport International Terminal (541) 265-9651 Newport Marina at South Beach (541) 867-3321 

 

 

 

Declare Recreational Vessel Hale Kai surplus property 
 

To:  Kevin Greenwood 

From:  Barb Martin  

Copy:  Pat Albaugh 

Date:  March 20, 2014     

 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
The Hale Kai is a 1970 41’ Hatteras that came into the Port of Newport possession beginning with 

a seizure process for a delinquent account.  Legal issues presented the sale at public auction, 
which would have been the normal course of events. 

 
After contact with Port legal council, Pete Gintner, a process was started to work with the 

registered owner, as per OSMB, and lien holder, Key Bank, to resolve ownership issues.  A title 
was not able to be located. 

 
Registered owners signed off on the title application in favor of the Port of Newport and Key Bank 

provided a lien release.  Application for title has been made to Oregon State Marine Board and 
title in the name of the Port is expected by month end. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
I would recommend that a Commissioner make a MOTION DECLARE THE RECREATIONAL 
VESSEL HALE KAI SURPLUS PROPERTY. 
 
 
 
 

 

http://www.portofnewport.com/


From: Kevin Greenwood
To: Mike Haglund - Attorney Firm (haglund@hk-law.com)
Subject: PON tariff discussion
Date: Tuesday, March 18, 2014 8:33:00 AM
Attachments: 2014-01Agent.doc

Mike,
 
Thanks for meeting with me before Don’s shindig on Friday. Pretty impressive going away party and
 big shoes for me to fill…
 
I will be sharing your draft document with the Port Commission next week. However, it’s pretty
 wonkish. Is there an executive summary of the key points that I can share with the Commission in
 their packet this week? I also wanted to recap our meeting as I’m preparing for the Commission’s

 March 25th Regular Commission Meeting agenda:
 

1.       What should the actual resolution look like? I’ve attached our sample resolution for
 formatting if that will help.

2.       What are some dates that would work for you for a Work Session? The Commission
 normally conducts Work Sessions at Noon, but we can also go at 6:00pm. Whatever works

 for you. It probably makes sense to schedule between April 7th through the 15th for the
 Work Session.

3.       For the Work Session it would be great if there was a matrix of comparable facility
 rates/fees.

4.       It would also be helpful if you could share the tariff document with Jerry Ashby, TPT; and
 with Alcan, Roger Redifer(?). ILWU has seen it already but I also handed you our current line
 agreement with the union.

5.       I know there were some “clean-up” issues related to the policy document that you were
 going to work through as well.

 
Hope this help and thanks for walking us through this! Have a great week.
 
Kevin Greenwood, General Manager
Port of Newport
600 SE Bay Blvd.
Newport, OR  97365
(541) 265-7758
(503) 812-6804 Cell
www.portofnewport.com
 

mailto:haglund@hk-law.com

PORT OF NEWPORT

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-01

A RESOLUTION NAMING A REGISTERED AGENT

WHEREAS, ORS 198.340(1) requires special districts to designate a registered agent upon whom any process, notice or demand required or permitted by law to be served upon the district may be served; and

WHEREAS, ORS 198.340(2) requires special districts to change its registered agent upon filing in the office of the Secretary of State and county clerk a resolution stating: (a) the name of the district; (b) if the address of its registered office is changed, the address to which the registered office is to be changed; (c) if its registered agent is changed, the name of its successor registered agent; (d) that the address of its registered office and the address of the business office of its registered agent, as changed, will be identical; (e) that such change was authorized by resolution duly adopted by the district board; and


WHEREAS, Kevin M. Greenwood was hired as Port Manager on February 1, 2014, replacing Don Mann; NOW THEREFORE,

THE PORT OF NEWPORT BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:


Section 1.  The registered agent for the Port of Newport is Kevin M. Greenwood, General Manager.


Section 2.  The registered office for the Port of Newport continues to be located at 600 S.E. Bay Blvd., Newport, Oregon 97365.  The registered office is the business office of the Port’s registered agent.


Section 3.  Regularly scheduled business meetings are held at the Port of Newport Main and RV Park Activities Room, 2120 SE Marine Science Dr., Newport, OR  97365.


Section 4.  All previous resolutions naming a registered agent for the Port of Newport are hereby repealed.


APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS this 25th day of February, 2014.




ATTEST:


JoAnn Barton, President

Walter Chuck, Secretary




Ayes



Nays



Absent



Abstain



1
Resolution/2014-01Agent




	01.14.03.25 RM Agenda
	I. CALL TO ORDER
	II. MINUTES
	A. Work Session – February 25, 2014 (Approve)
	B. Regular Meeting – February 25, 2014   (Approve)
	C. Work Session/Special Meeting – March 11, 2014   (Approve)

	III. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
	A. Financial Report – Pat Albaugh, Director of Finance   (Approve)
	B. Accounts Paid   (Approve)

	IV. PUBLIC COMMENT
	A. This time is provided to address the Port Commission.  Remarks will be limited to three minutes per individual.  Time may be adjusted based on the number of persons wishing to comment.

	V. STAFF REPORTS
	A. Department Reports
	1. Kevin Bryant, Harbormaster, Commercial Marina
	2. Jim Durkee, Terminal Operations Supervisor
	3. Rick Fuller, NOAA Facilities Manager
	4. Penny Gabrielson, South Beach Occupancy Report
	5. Chris Urbach, Harbormaster, South Beach Marina

	B. General Manager’s Report 
	1. Organizational Liaisons
	2. Connect Oregon-Hoist Dock Renovation Grant
	3. Joint Commission Meeting with Port of Toledo
	4. USACE 2014/15 Work Plan 

	C. Commissioners’ Reports

	VI. OLD BUSINESS
	A. Rogue Distillery Expansion (Approve)
	B. Terminal Renovation Project, Dredge Permit (Information)

	VII. NEW BUSINESS 
	A. To Read An Ordinance Creating By-Laws for the Port of Newport Board of Commissioners by Title Only. (ORS 198) (Approve)
	B. Declaration of R/V Hale Kai as Surplus (Approve)
	C. Resolution Updating Tariffs (Information)

	VIII. PUBLIC COMMENT
	IX. UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS
	A. Fisherman’s Forum, April 9, 8:30am
	B. Pacific Coast Congress Conference, Shilo, April 8-12
	C. Tariff Work Session, April 14, Noon
	D. South Beach Users Meeting, April 19, 8:30 a.m.
	E. Regular Meeting, South Beach Activities Room, April 22, 6:00 p.m.

	X. ADJOURNMENT

	05.2014 02 25 WS RM Minutes
	IV. ROGUE DISTILLERY EXPANSION
	V. UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS

	06.2014.02.25 RM Minutes
	07.2014.03.11 WS RM & Special Meeting Minutes
	IV. Public Comment
	V. Contract with Advance Remediation Technology, Inc
	VI. ADOPT BUDGET CALENDER, COMMITTEE & OFFICER FOR FY 2014-15
	VII. UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS

	10.2014 Feb Financial Report
	11.2014.03.25 Accounts Paid
	14.2014 03 20 Commercial Marina Harbormaster Report
	15.2014.03.25 Terminal Operations Report
	16.2014.03.25 NOAA Facilities Report
	17.2014.03.25 South Beach Occupancy Report
	18.2014.03.25 South Beach Harbor Master Report
	20.14.03.25Liaisons
	23.FY15 PBUDUSACE
	25.RogueDistillLease
	26.Terminal Construction Closeout
	021914

	27.KPFF final
	30.14-03-25ORDstaff
	31.Ord No. xx By-laws.b
	32.Declare Excess Property
	PON tariff discussion

